

PTA Meeting Minutes – Wednesday 28th February 2024 – The Poachers 8pm

Attendees

Laura Hogben

Ric Cotton

Samantha Birchenall

Laura Kershaw

Emma Bagshaw

Apologies

Nic Jakubowski

Nia Lock

Lydia & Chris Davies

Kate Aaron

Jo Cottrill

Jodie Bradshaw

Sarah Salthouse

Isabella Fink Williams

Jenn Darbyshire

Mrs Walker

School wish list – funding applications

Planning application for forest school shed has now been submitted. Quotes being obtained for works, unfortunately our supplier has gone out of business. Money

available approx £3,700 remaining from grant. Wickes community scheme contacted for any available assistance.

Funding needed for a new stage curtain approx cost between £1900-£2370. Macclesfield Roundtable and Bollington beer festival contacted for funding options. Money will need to be raised from events – hoping to secure funding and have in place for the end of the school year.

Spring term events –

Class 2 cake sale – 15th March – same day as comic relief

Gardening party – 17th March – NJ to set up comms and tasks for the day

School disco – 22nd March – info all sent, volunteers requested, theme set, bubble machine, hopefully outside access, limbo, communal songs, confirm which teachers in attendance. Mrs Jobbins and Mr Hanson staff volunteers.

Other fundraising plans or ideas – school tea towels – currently artwork is with the school.

Sponsored events. Frozen Fridays – weather dependent. Gardening sale. New starter event/picnic. Summer festival – weather dependent – ideally around sports day – confirm dates.

Class rep meeting - 22nd March 3pm to be confirmed – comms to be sent out 2 weeks prior

AOB:

Next PTA meeting week of the 17th/19th April TBC